
From: DW Wood
To: Beth Hodgkinson
Subject: ISP 150 Online Courses and ISP 151 Course Modalities
Date: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 4:28:49 PM
Attachments: isp-150-online-courses-drc.docx

ISP 151 Course Modalities-review.docx

Hi, Beth:
 
Attached is what I sent to Felicia and Dustin. You might want to double check that we have the same
changes. 
 
Also, here is the feedback Felicia provided for both ISP 150 and ISP 151:
 

Hello DW, 
 
Thank you for including us. Maybe in the improving the section you can add the link you
have that shows faculty how to do stuff like add time and a half on just one student test? 
 
I was just at a conference and a school got an office of civil right violation because a faculty
member didn’t know how to add more time to just one student’s test.  
 
For ISP 151 I would maybe mention all forms of class need to comply with the ADA and 504
of the rehab act. 
 
Everything else looks great!
 
Felicia J. Arce M.Ed, ATP
Disabilities Coordinator 
 

Let me know if you want me to say something at the first meeting. I would probably need about 5
minutes.
 
Thanks!
__________________________________________________
DW Ambrosio Wood, M.Ed.
Online Learning & Educational Technology Coordinator
and Associate Faculty
Clackamas Community College
Online Learning & Educational Technology (OLET) Department
503.594.6700
schedule a Zoom appointment with me On-Campus: T-TH Remote: F
submit an Online Learning/Moodle Support ticket
connect with our extended support team for after hours, weekend and/or bilingual support
(English/Español)
 

From: DW Wood <dw.wood@clackamas.edu>
Date: Monday, July 31, 2023 at 11:51 AM
To: Dustin Bare <dbare@clackamas.edu>, Felicia Arce <felicia.arce@clackamas.edu>
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ISP 150

Online Courses



PURPOSE



Establishes the standards for online courses, aiming for best practices and teaching and learning. Especially important are the ideas of designing, starting, communicating within, managing, and improving the course.



SUMMARY



Online courses are equivalent to face-to-face courses in content and quality, including equivalent contact time expected for the credit hours of the course. To help students achieve the learning outcomes, online courses should be designed with student engagement, interaction and reflection in mind. Clackamas does not endorse self-paced courses that require little or no instructor and student engagement.



To best ensure quality of online courses, all instructors assigned online courses must be given preparation and training. The focus should always be on effective teaching of the material. From the design of the course through its implementation and ending, instructors should strive for substantive interaction and active engagement with all students. If instructors wish to improve their online courses, Clackamas fully supports their professional development in this area. It is imperative that all CCC classes provide high quality and meaningful educational experiences.



STANDARD

1. Assigning the course No faculty shall be expected to teach an online course without preparation and training (see article 12.C of the full time faculty contract, article  of the  faculty contract [20]). If a department has no set training procedure, it is highly advisable that an instructor contact teaching an online course for the first time.



2. Designing the course Even before the course meets, instructors should design their courses with consideration for the different parameters of an online class. This includes different for active learning and accessibility. All online classes must comply with both copyright law and both the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act (Section 504) for instance, caption , , and so on). Given that students’ primary interface with the course will be online, instructors should be mindful of their responsibility to provide course materials that help diverse learners attain the outcomes for the class.

3. Starting the course Instructors have a particular responsibility to establish course expectations in the first week of the class. They should ensure that the course is visible, its content is functional, and that the syllabus is prominently available (see ISP 160A for required syllabus content). Students should be made aware of academic and other support resources (e.g. the Disability Resource Center and the ). Instructors should also establish how (and how frequently) students are expected to interact with course content, the instructor, and each other.



4. Communicating within the course Online instructors should strive for frequent, active, and meaningful communication with their students. Ideally, students should receive instructor response within 48 hours (or 2 business days) for emails or discussion board questions, and within one week for feedback on assignments.



5. Managing the course Instructors should engage with their students through interactive and frequently updated course materials as well as assignments. Instructors should also monitor their students actively, communicating and adapting as the situation requires (e.g. providing notifications to non-participants, intervening to redirect inappropriate behavior, and referring students to resources that might benefit them). Students should be given meaningful opportunities to ask questions and to provide feedback to the instructor about their learning experience.



6. Improving the courseAny instructors who wish to improve their online teaching abilities – at any point before, during, or after teaching a course – can contact. is open to questions about accessibility, technology, and pedagogical strategies, among other topics. Additionally, houses a document entitled  that offers strategies for many of the points discussed above..
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ISP 151

Course Modalities



PURPOSE



Defines course modalities. 



SUMMARY



Course modality is the meeting format in which a course section is delivered. This is different from instructional method, which is the method in which a course section is taught (lecture, lab, lecture/lab, etc.). 



STANDARD

1. CCC has adopted four course modalities:

0. In-person: In-person classes take place at specific meeting days, times and locations. Class materials might be delivered online, but instruction takes place in-person. 

0. Hybrid: Hybrid classes utilize multiple course modalities (either are completed both Iin-Pperson and Oonline or Iin-Pperson and Rremote). . The amount of time spent on campus location varies between courses. 

0. [bookmark: _GoBack]Remote: Remote classes are held online at specific days and times and require students to use online tools (e.g.: Zoom)  (Zoom for example) in order to participate in synchronous work. 

0. Online: Online classes do not have specific days or times for participation. but some Iinstructors may schedule optional virtual meetings and office hours to support students completing asynchronous work. 

1. For all modalities, course materials may be delivered online.

1. 

1. Multiple sections of a course can be offered. Each section has its own modality. 

1. Course modality is tagged on the section record in the Student Information System (SIS). This tagging allows the modality to show in the schedule and Student Planning.
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Subject: ISP 150 Online Courses and ISP 151 Course Modalities

Hello there.
 
We have a subgroup working on ISP 150 Online Courses, and it was recommended that we have you
review our suggestions for Standard 2 related to accessibility. Please let me know what you think
and what/if we need to change something.
 
Additionally, should we add any working to ISP 151 Course Modalies to ensure that essential
language is included about the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and the Rehabilitation Act
(Section 504)?
 
Thanks so much!
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
dw.wood@clackamas.edu
503.594.6700
schedule a Zoom appointment with me Weekly: Tuesday-Friday + On-Campus Wednesday-Thursday
or… connect with our extended support team for after hours, weekend and/or bilingual support
(English/Español).

STAFF AND FACULTY: For a prioritized response, please submit an Online Learning/Moodle Support
ticket at support.clackamas.edu for your request.

https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcalendly.com%2Fdwwood&data=05%7C01%7Cbethh%40clackamas.edu%7Cc178556e4bf540407d5308dbbee826c6%7Caa23b0aae6b74c00acd5ce9b9a49662a%7C0%7C0%7C638313677284990968%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=HFE0UlF7V1XRGQ3my%2F09o5v6f4nAUdEeZYcIvJIRb0g%3D&reserved=0
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